From: mark.dixon <mark.dixon@sdplastering.co.uk>

Sent: 03 June 2015 06:03

To: Zak Maynard; James Clifton

Cc: Simon O'Connor; Simon Lawrence; andy.cole; S D Plastering
Subject: RE: window numbers

Zak as it stands today these works are going to be difficult and this is not an element that we wanted to do and still
don’t so are carrying it out because no one else wanted to. What | can’t do is lose money on it, | have already
changed from my original team as the prices did not work for them and | am wrestling with keeping the team in
place that | have and had to increase their prices to keep them interested in wanting to stay.

Perhaps we can ask the carpentry team that is on site to also cost the works and they could take on some of the
responsibility of this difficult element. These works have started much later than you planned meaning | am being
asked to increase the programme to two teams at some point which again gives me a lot of pressure | don’t need at
this point.

I’'m happy for the other team to pick up half of the units leaving me only one window short on my price.

Please let me know how you wish to proceed.

Many thanks

Mark

From: Zak Maynard [mailto:ZMaynard@rydon.co.uk]

Sent: 02 June 2015 23:04

To: mark.dixon; James Clifton

Cc: Simon O'Connor; Simon Lawrence; andy.cole; S D Plastering
Subject: Re: window numbers

Mark

The labour time in each flat needs to stay the same so this element of the cost can't change

Appreciate your materials cost might be under pressure but our Budget costs remain the same!!

Cheers

Zak

This e-mail (including any attachments) is transmitted subject to Rydon Group e-mail terms as published on its
website. If you have received this e-mail in error please e-mail the sender by replying to this message. Details of the

Company registration numbers and registered offices to which this e-mail relates are also published at :
http://www.rydon.co.uk/rydongroup/assets/html/legal information.html.

From: mark.dixon [mailto: mark.dixon@sdplastering.co.uk]

Sent: Tuesday, June 02, 2015 07:47 PM GMT Standard Time

To: James Clifton

Cc: Zak Maynard; Simon O'Connor; Simon Lawrence; andy.cole <andy.cole@sdplastering.co.uk>; S D Plastering
Subject: window numbers
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Dear all | was on site today and counted the number of the windows per floor which is 36 not 34 as stated by Adam
at the time of tender, we will change the sheet and send revised sums in the near future.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.

For more ’i(nformation please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com
Many thanks,

Mark Dixon.
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